
From: SouthLondonMC <SouthLondonMC@justice.gov.uk>  
Sent: 21 December 2024 07:33 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Closure order – 97-98 Sports Café, 39 Goldhawk Road, W12 8QP 
Importance: High 
 
Good morning, 
  
Please find attached a copy of the Closure Order notice for the above licensed 
premises for your attention. 
  
The court have been contacted by PC Nicole SONDH of Hammersmith & Fulham 
Police Licensing Unit who has asked that you be notified of the Closure, as the 
police licensing are looking to take the premises license to review. 
  
Please do not respond to my personal email address as this is not monitored at all 
times.  Please reply to SouthLondonMC@justice.gov.uk 
  
Kind regards 
  
Lorraine Mabb  
Admin Officer Appeals/Applications Section  
South East London Justice Area | HMCTS | Bromley & Bexley Magistrates Court | 1 
London Road | Kent | BR1 1RA  
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Westminster Magistrates' Court (2570)
Central London Magistrates’ Courts Group

Email: Southlondonmc@justice.gov.uk
Telephone: 0300 303 0645

 

 

 
Premises:
Sports Café
39A Goldhawk Road, W12 8QP
 

Case number: 012401281101
 
 

Respondents: SPORTS CAFE
 

 

Closure order
 

The court has considered a closure notice issued by a constable on the 21 November 2024 on the grounds
that a person has engaged in anti-social behaviour on the premises and the use of the premises is associated
with significant and persistent disorder or persistent serious nuisance to members of the public.
 
Order
 
The premises are to be closed immediately to all persons and remain closed for 3 months from the date of
this order.
 
The access by prohibits access by all persons, except Emergency services and Licence holder- Samuel
Tseguy. at all times to whole of the premises shall be allowed
 
 
Warning
A person who, remains on or enters the premises in contravention of this order is liable to a fine or
imprisonment or both.
 
 

By Order of the Court

Date: 21 November 2024 Justices' Clerk
 

Offences
 

012401281101/1
Application for a closure order following service of a notice on 20/11/2024 in respect of Sports Café, 39A
Goldhawk Road, London W12 8QP.
Pursuant to section 80 of the Anti-social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014.
 

 

 
SPORTS CAFE 23 November 2024/CLO_24_0/-9505/1
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